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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 9:46 AM

To: Jim Breman

Ce: Ann Cole; Shawna Senko; Mark Laux; Keino Young
Subject: RE: Dkt 100009-El - Confidential DNs filed by CPC

Attachments: 100009-E! Filed by CPC .pdf

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to Progress the attached list of
confidential documents. The confidential documents being returned to Progress were

filed by OPC as hearing exhibits.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McL.ean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tatlahassee, Florida 32399-0850
350-413-6824

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole; Shawna Senko; Mark Laux

Subject: RE: Dkt 100009-EI - Confidential DNs filed by OPC

The documents should be returned to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole; Shawna Senko

Subject: Dkt 100009-EI - Confidential DNs filed by OPC

The attached list to this e-mail shows hearing exhibits filed by OPC in Docket 100009 -
El

Can these documents be returned to OPC ?
or

Should these dacuments be declassified, scanned, and placed in the public docket file ?

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 DOTEMER T b ML DT

850-413-6824 n
02066 #4PR-5w

4/5/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



DOCKET NO.
100009-E1

DOCKET TITLE

Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filin%s
01/01/2010 through 064/04/2012

Division of Economic Regulation

DOCUMENT NO. FILED

07061-10  08/25/2010
07062-10  08/25/2010
07063-10  08/25/2010
07064-10  08/25/2010

STATUS DATE

08/25/2010

08/25/2010

08/25/2010

08/25/2010

STATUS

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

DESCRIPTION

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 189
[}Lrogress' witnesses

ornas Foster and Jeffrey
Lyash; responses to
staff's interrogatories
(No. 292)3 from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee. [See DN
05124-1 ILI
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 191
Pr(():gress' response to

PC's 5th interrogatories
?05. 90-93)] from hearing

eld 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL})
{%Xhlblt No. 192

rogress' response to
staftgsr rquestpNo. DR-1]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 mm Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL
Exhibit No. 193 [CR3 EPU
LAR events outline] from
hearing held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.




DOCKET NO.
100009-EI

DOCKET TITLE

Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filings

01/01/2010 through 04/04/2012

Division of Economic Regulation

DOCUMENT NO. FILED

(7065-10

07066-10

07083-10

07084-10

07085-10

STATUS DATE

STATUS

08/25/2010  08/25/2010 Filed by OPC; awaiting co

08/25/2010

08/26/2010

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
Exhibit No. 194 [6/17/08
CR3 EPU management
presentation] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 195
Progress' witness Jon

ranke; license request ]
amendment request Appendix
E] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 198 [PRG

minutes & EPV varnance

reports] from hearing held
8/24-277/10 in

Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL
Exhibit No. 199 [2009 CR3
audits] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL
Exhibit No. 200 [CRS EPU
IPP] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in Tallahassee.




DOCKET NO.

100009-E1

DOCKET TITLE

Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filings2

01/01/2010 through 04/04/20

DOCUMENT NO. FILED

07086-10

07087-10

07088-10

07089-10

07090-10

STATUS DATE

Division of Economic Regulation

STATUS

08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaiting co

08/26/2010

08/26/2010

08/26/2010

08/26/2010

08/26/2010

08/26/2010

(8/26/2010

08/26/2010

request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC; awaiting co
request

Filed by OPC,; awaiting co
request

DESCRIPTION

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 201 {March
update presentation] from
hearing held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 202 [July
2009 uprate presentation]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 1n Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 203
{:Pro ess' witness Jon
ranke; 10/28/09 EPU
presentation] from hearing
held 8/24-2°7/10 in
Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 204
LP;ziress' witness Jon
ranke; response to staff
DR-3] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 205
Late-filed Exh 2 of
eposition of Jon Franke]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 1n Tallahassee.



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE
100009-E1 Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filings

01/01/2010 through 04/04/2012

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE

Division of Economic Regulation

07091-10

07092-10

07094-10

07095-10

(17096-10

07097-10

STATUS

08/26/2010  08/26/2010  Filed by OPC; awaiting co

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

OPC (CONFIDENTTAL)
Exhibit No. 208 [Janus

interview] from hearing

held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 209 [LNP_

master flan from hearing

held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 212 [Janus

Interview notes| from

hearing held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 213 [3/30/09

ASP LNP audit excerpt]

from hearing held

8/24-27/10 1 Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 214 [LNP 2010
cost estimation|] from

hearing held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 216
Late-filed Exh 1 of
eposition of John

Elnitsky] from hearing

held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.



DOCKET NO.

100009-El

DOCKET TITLE

Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filings

01/01/2010 through 04/04/2012

Division of Economic Regulation

DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS

07098-10

07103-10

07104-10

07105-10

07107-10

07108-10

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
Exhibit No. 217 [LNP IPP
4/28/10] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee,

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 225 [12/08
PGN BOD Chairman's report]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 226

{Progress' responses to
staff's 3rd set of
interrogatories (Nos.

7-91 from heanng held
8/24-27/10 in Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 227 [LNP
status slide] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL
Exhibit No. 229 [9/08 IPP
excerpt] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 230 [12/09
LINC committee summary]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 m Tallahassee.



Report of Confidential Filings
01/01/2010 through 04/04/2012

Division of Econemic Regulation

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. FILED STATUS DATE STATUS DESCRIPTION
100009-E1 Nuclear cost recovery 07109-10 08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco ~ OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
clause. request Exhibit No. 231 [3/23/09

SMC presentation] from
hearing held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.
07110-10 08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco ~ OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
request Exhibit No. 232 [3/16/09

SMC presentation] from
hearing held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.
07111-10 08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco =~ OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
request Exhibit No. 233 [01/09

One Pager] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in

Tallahassee.
07112-10 08/26/2010 08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco ~ OQPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
request Exhibit No. 234 [07/09

One Pager] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

07114-10 08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco  OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
request Exhibit No. 236 {9/17/09
PGN board presentation]
from hearing held

8/24-27/10 1n Tallahassee.
07115-10  08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaitingco  OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
request Exhibit No. 237 [Levy
u})date for SMC Meeting on
6/17/09] from hearing held
8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassce.



DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE
100009-EI Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Report of Confidential Filings

01/01/2010 through 04/04/2012

DOCUMENT NO. FILED

07116-10

07150-10

07151-10

07152-10

07153-10

STATUS DATE

Division of Economic Regnlation

STATUS

08/26/2010  08/26/2010 Filed by OPC; awaiting co

08/27/2010

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
Exhibit No. 238 [4/15/09
PGN board presentation]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10  Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 190 (gExcerpts
from Progress' 2008 need
determination from Docket
080148-EI] from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 206 [8/10/10
deposition of Jon Franke]
from hearing held
8/24-27/10 1 Tallahassee.
OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 218 [8/13/10
deposition of Mr.
Elmtskz' from hearing
held 8/24-27/10 in
Tallahassee.

OPC (CONFIDENTIAL)
Exhibit No. 239 [8/12/10
deposttion of Jeff Lyash]
from hearing held
8/24-277/10 1n Tallahassee.



